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Jeff Watson

From: Cruse & Associates <cruseandassoc@kvalley.com>
Sent: Thursday, August 25, 2011 11:16 AM
To: Jeff Watson
Cc: Dan Valoff
Subject: Re: CL-11-00001 Allwest LLC
Attachments: DSC00519.JPG

We are dropping the signed posting affidavit and attached is a picture of posting. 
Thanks, 
Chris Cruse P.L.S. 
Cruse and Associates 
217 East 4th Ave. 
P.O. Box 959 
Ellensburg, WA 98926 
(509) 962-8242 Office 
(509) 962-8238 Fax 
cruseandassoc@kvalley.com 
 
From: Jeff Watson  
Sent: Tuesday, August 23, 2011 11:19 AM 
To: Chris Cruse (cruseandassoc@kvalley.com)  
Subject: CL-11-00001 Allwest LLC 
 
CL-11-00001 Allwest LLC 
 
See attached for deem complete; additional documentation on the web. Dan Valoff is the planner of 
record for this application. 
 
 
Jeffrey A. Watson 
GIS Technician/Planner II 

Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services 
411 North Pearl  
Ellensburg WA   98926 
jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us 
509-933-8274 
 
 

Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County 
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56 
RCW and to archiving and review. 
 
message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004a14 
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No virus found in this incoming message. 
Checked by AVG - www.avg.com  
Version: 9.0.901 / Virus Database: 271.1.1/3852 - Release Date: 08/22/11 23:34:00 
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Jeff Watson

From: Jeff Watson
Sent: Tuesday, August 23, 2011 11:20 AM
To: Chris Cruse (cruseandassoc@kvalley.com)
Subject: CL-11-00001 Allwest LLC
Attachments: CL-11-00001 Allwest LLC Deem Complete Signed.pdf

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
 





Long Plat Preliminary Submittal Requirements For: 

CL-11-00001 Allwest LLC 

Date Received: August 15, 2011 
Review Date: August 23, 2011 
Map Number: 17-18-07040-0019   Parcel Number: 19375 Acres Recorded: 50.58 
Planner: Jeff Watson     Zoning: Agriculture 3 

Parcel History (Required for Comm Ag & Ag 20 if < 20 Acres)
 

Conforms to the county comprehensive plan and all zoning regulations
 

Located within Fire District Fire District 2 (Rural Ellensburg)  
Located within Irrigation District KRD  
School District Ellensburg School District  
In UGA No  

Critical Areas 

Yes No     Within a Shoreline of the State       Environment:
  

Yes No     Within a  FIRM Floodplain                      Panel #:
  

Yes No     Within a PHS Habitat                     Habitat Type:
  

Yes No     Wetland in Parcel                          Wetland Type:
 PUBHx, PUBFH  

Yes No     Seismic Rating                                      Category:
  

Yes No     Within Coal Mine Area                        
  

Yes No     Hazardous Slope in Parcel                    Category:
  

Yes No     Airport Zones within Parcel                         Zone:
  

Yes No     Adjacent toForest Service Road                 Road:
  

Yes No     Adjacent to BPA Lines or Easement             
  

Yes No     Within 1000' of Mineral Land of LTS             
  

 

Fee Collected
  

Second Page of Application turned in (Contact Page)  
8.5 X 11 Preliminary Plat Map  

Large Preliminary Plat Maps 
 



Certificate of Title
 

Computer Closures
 

Names of proposed subdivision, all sheets
 

Location of subdivision by section, township, range, county, and state, all sheets
 

Legal Description of Land contained within subdivision
 

Name(s), and address of the owner(s), subdivider(s), surveyor, engineer, and date of survey

Registered Land Surveyor: Name, address, phone and Seal of the registered land surveyor

Scale (1:200 or Greater), North Arrow, and Date  
Vicinity map showing the boundary lines of adjacent subdivisions, roads, streets, streams  
Proposed platted boundary lines, lot and road dimensions, and gross acreage  
Statement of proposed sewage, water, and drainage improvements  
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Persons as Allwest



Corporations Home Charities Home Awards Public Notices 

Corporations Division 

Corporations Division - Registration Data Search 

Neither the State of Washington nor any agency, officer, or employee of the State of Washington warrant

information in the Public Access System and shall not be liable for any losses caused by such reliance on 

information. While every effort is made to ensure the accuracy of this information, portions may be incor

relies on information obtained from the System does so at his or her own risk. 

AMERIVEST DEVELOPMENT L.L.C.

UBI Number 602717732

Category LLC

Profit/Nonprofit Profit

Active/Inactive Active

State Of Incorporation WA

WA Filing Date 04/18/2007

Expiration Date 04/30/2012

Inactive Date

Registered Agent Information

Agent Name MITCHELL WILLIAMS 

Address
1880 QUAIL RUN LN  

 

City ELLENSBURG 

State WA

ZIP 98926 

Special Address Information

Address PO BOX 1702 

City ELLENSBURG 

Contact Us | Connect:

Page 1 of 1Corporations: Registration Detail

8/22/2011http://www.sos.wa.gov/corps/search_detail.aspx?ubi=602717732



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

ALLWEST L.L.C.

UBI Number 602721185

Category LLC

Profit/Nonprofit Profit

Active/Inactive Active

State Of Incorporation WA

WA Filing Date 04/30/2007

Expiration Date 04/30/2012

Inactive Date

Registered Agent Information

Agent Name MITCHELL WILLIAMS 

Address
1880 QUAIL RUN LANE  

 

City ELLENSBURG 

State WA

ZIP 98926 

Special Address Information

Address PO BOC 1702 

City ELLENSBURG 

Contact Us | Connect:

Page 1 of 1Corporations: Registration Detail

8/22/2011http://www.sos.wa.gov/corps/search_detail.aspx?ubi=602721185
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